

Business Directory

2025-2026



Richmond Christian School thrives because of the generosity and faithfulness of an extensive network that includes staff, parents, alumni and supporters, as well as churches and businesses.

We recognize the importance and value of working with trusted vendors, businesses and professionals in all areas of industry. With this in mind, we are pleased to create the Richmond Christian School business directory, which we hope is an excellent resource for our community!

Questions or comments: If you'd like to get in touch regarding this directory or additional business sponsorship opportunities throughout the year please contact Ms. Hazel Hui - hhui@myrcs.ca.

Table of Contents

AUTOMOBILE	3
ARTS, ENTERTAINMENT AND RECREATION	4
CHURCH	6
CONSTRUCTION	7
EDUCATIONAL SERVICES	9
ENGINEERING & IT	11
FINANCE & INSURANCE	12
FOOD SERVICES	14
HEALTH & BEAUTY	16
HEALTHCARE & SOCIAL ASSISTANCE	17
REAL ESTATE SERVICES	22
RETAIL TRADE	25
WHOLESALE TRADE	26

AUTOMOBILE

PDTIRE LTD

Mobile pdtire.com

pdtire.sales@gmail.com

Peng Dong (Tommi) (778) 388-0321

Mobile tire retailer dealing with all brands on tires and wheels.



GAIN Group Vancouver Dealers: Polestar, Alfa Romeo, FIAT, Lotus

Vancouver, BC Gain-vi.ca tchen@gain-vi.ca

Terry Chen (778) 999-5868

Automotive Dealership



ARTS, ENTERTAINMENT AND RECREATION

Golf Progress Hub, Inc.

Vancouver, BC www.golfprogresshub.com shop@golfprogresshub.com

Genevieve Ko (604) 512-8426

Learn, play and compete in the world of golf

ILLUMA Studio

Vancouver and Richmond HELLOilluma@gmail.com @illumaStudio

Swan Lee (604) 617-7138



ILLUMA Studio has been running recreational dance and musical theatre programs in various Greater Vancouver Community Centres since 2018. We offer programs to centres including Richmond City Centre, Vancouver: Sunset, Renfrew, Hastings, Thunderbird, Coal Harbour, Hillcrest, West Point Grey, Douglas Park and Dunbar to name a few. At these centres, we offer weekly performing arts classes, and day camps during Pro-D days, Spring, Summer and Winter breaks. We also run dance week programs at schools in the Lower Mainland and are contracted by other studios and businesses to operate their dance and performing arts programs. By running affordable programs around the city, ILLUMA Studio aims to decrease the barrier to access performing arts education and enhance physical literacy.

LAB Language Arts Base

760-4400 Hazelbridge Way, Richmond 4431 W. 10th Ave, Vancouver 2090 W. 41st Ave, Vancouver https://www.labartstudio.ca/

Jessica (Jessy) Pan (604) 285-6226



Language Base Arts (LAB) is an art and academic studio space offering a wide
range of engaging art programs for all ages, from toddlers to adults. LAB
encourages its students to build an appreciation for visual arts and with
Vancouver BC being such a great multicultural community, they also want to give their youths more opportunities to learn the fundamentals of the English language in a fun and artistic environment.

ARTS, ENTERTAINMENT AND RECREATION

Sanny Chan Design Group Ltd.

www.sodg.ca sanny@sodg.ca

Sunny Chan (604) 288-1840

We are interior design company specializes in commercial and residential interiors. Our services include space planning, concept & design development, building permit application, 3D renderings, custom millwork design, construction documentation, material specifications & contract administration.

Written Word Calligraphy and Design, Inc.

https://writtenwordcalligraphy.com karla@writtenwordcalligraphy.com

Karia Lim (604) 722-7727

Written Word is a calligraphy and design studio that teaches modern calligraphy through online courses and sells calligraphy tools and supplies

Triple Studio

Richmond www.triplestudio.com crystal@triplestudio.com

Crystal Ho (778) 321-6169

Triple Studio is a creative hub founded by Crystal Ho, a wildlife artist passionate about capturing the beauty of nature. Specializing in vibrant and detailed art prints,

calendars, and other creative products, Triple Studio offers a range of artworks that bring the outdoors to life. Each piece is crafted with care, reflecting Crystal's love for the outdoors and her passion for bringing a touch of nature into homes.



writtenword

CHURCH

Coastal Church

Silvercity Riverport 14211 Entertainment Way, Richmond, BC V6S 1K4 www.coastalchurch.org jfam@coastalchurch.org

James Fan (604) 684-8475



Coastal Church is a non-denominational, and multi-site church with close to 10 locations in Greater Vancouver (including Richmond). Founded in 1994 by Pastors Dave & Cheryl Koop, Coastal continues to champion families and children to grow in their Christian faith and serve with love in the local community.

CONSTRUCTION

Abacado Building Supplies LTD

#168-2851 Simpson Rd., Richmond www.abacado.ca office@abacado.ca

Dominic (604) 270-2388 SF (604) 366-8983

Specialize in countertops and stone works with over 30 years of experience.

Cornerstone Home Improvements

Lower Mainland www.cshomeimprovements.ca cshomeimprovements81@gmail.com

Rick Suh (604) 378-8770



CornerStone Home Improvements, based in Richmond, BC, specializes in a wide range of home renovation services including kitchen, bathroom, flooring, painting, plumbing, lighting, and concrete works. We take pride in delivering custom-tailored projects that cater to various budgets while maintaining a high standard of customer service excellence.

Prime Solution Consultant Ltd

Richmond

kenckau123@yahoo.ca

Ken Au

(604) 825-1612

Skilled professionals who perform a variety of repair and maintenance including installing garburator, landscaping etc.

TD Stone Art Ltd.

Richmond

tdstoneart@gmail.com

Tiffany Li

(604) 618-6772

Stone countertop fabrication and installation

CONSTRUCTION

T Squared Carpentry

Richmond

tsquared.carpentry@gmail.com https://www.instagram.com/tsquared.carpentry/

Viet Thang Tran (778) 952-0558

I provide carpentry/residential construction along with home handy man services



EDUCATIONAL SERVICES

DT Soccer Academy

Richmond

https://www.instagram.com/dt soccer academy?igsh=ZW5vYjFiM3Bpb3N3 sunny0618@live.com

Sunny Wu (778) 877-5826

Soccer Academy for youth. Provides 1 on 1 or small group sessions

French Tutoring Service

Richmond

https://www.linkedin.com/in/jiangdebbie debbie.jiang@live.com

Debbie Jiang (778) 995-1308

I am a French Immersion with 25+ experience. I tutor all ages but with particular focus on remedial Grade 8-12 core French. I make learning French fun and help bridge learning gaps. I am originally from Ottawa and earned my Bachelor's degree at Laval University, Quebec City.

Guide Runner Education

Richmond, Vancouver, Burnaby, Tri-Cities www.guiderunner.ca info@guiderunner.ca

Andy Sham (778) 927-0725 GIIIDE RIINNER ED.

Guide Runner is a Metro Vancouver-based education mentoring and tutoring group established in 2019. We are a diverse group of young professionals

brought together by a passion to focus not only on academic excellence but also on our students' passions and dreams through their educational journey. We provide a large range of educational services including one-on-one private in-person and online tutoring, career development and academic and non-academic advising and mentoring.

KidTalks Global Leadership & Speaking Academy

Richmond & Online KidTalksGlobal.com KidTalks@Proton.Me

Dr. Greg Gerrie

(604) 729-6999

We take students through a 10-week program teaching them leadership skills and how to speak on stage with power and influence. Students are in 3 categories Gr 2-4, 5-7 and 8-10.



EDUCATIONAL SERVICES

Orton Gillingham Multisensory Tutoring

Vancouver, Richmond dchengog@gmail.com

Doris Cheng (604) 771-3911

I'm a certified Orton-Gillingham practitioner with OG Canada, passionate about helping students with language-based learning difficulties become confident readers and spellers. I also offer OG Academic Math to my students. As an Education Assistant with the Richmond School District and a former tutor at REACH Learning Centre, I understand how important it is for students to keep up with their learning at school. I'm happy to answer any questions you may have. If you're interested, we can arrange a time to chat and visit my office. Please let me know what works best for you. I look forward to hearing from you!

Redwood Academy

#120-11060 Horseshoe Way, Richmond, V7A 4V5 https://www.redwoodacademy.ca/info@redwoodacademy.ca

Chunyan Huang (604) 370-6699



The group daycare center, we accept children from 10months to 5 years old

Sound Direction School of Music Ltd.

120-11331 Coppersmith Way, Richmond, V7A 5J9 www.sounddirection.ca school@sounddirection.ca

Rebecca Chan (604) 783-3135



Official licensed provider of Yamaha music education services since 2018.

ENGINEERING & IT

AD Micro Technology Inc

Richmond

https://norda.com/en/

www.admicro.net

kimsondn@admicro.net

Kimson Dy Ning

(604) 276-2012

Provide Technology Hardware, software, license security, surveillance and infostructure cabling.

Microsoldering Repair

#154 - 11782 River Rd. Richmond www.microsolderingrepair.ca Microsoldering.repair@gmail.com

Paul Ma

(604) 285-7284

We fix any type of electronics which includes phones, laptops and iPads. We also recover data from broken or damaged phones and laptops. All microsoldering jobs are ok.

Norda Stelo Inc.

Vancouver https://norda.com/en karensun935@gmail.com

Karen Sun (778) 741-4039

FINANCE & INSURANCE

AIKEN ASSET MANAGEMENT

Richmond

boriswys@yahoo.com

www.aikenasset.com

Boris Wang (778) 223-9275

life insurance for family and company to save tax

Crius Financial Services

Burnaby

colourmay@yahoo.com

https://www.criusfinancialservices.ca

May Shu

(604) 440-2777

RESP, RRSP, TFSA, Life Insurance

Financial Advisor (Brightway Financial)

218-10271 Shellbridge Way, Richmond BC V6X 2W8 brightwayfinancial.ca rosalin@brightwayfinancial.ca

Rosa Lin (778) 858-1588

Risk Management; Education Planning; Mortgage Planning; Investment Planning; Retirement Planning; Corporate Planning; Tax Planning; Estate Planning

Mobius Planning

Richmond Mobiusplanning.com bily@mobiusplanning.com

Bily Xiao (778) 836-0022



Financial planning service on a fee-for-service basis (ie. No commissions)

Novella Wealth

10691 Shellbridge Way #270, Richmond, BC V6X 2W8 http://www.novellawealth.com/invest kinsonlai@novellawealth.com



(604) 370-3434

Providing in-depth wealth, investment, and insurance management services that enrich your every financial goal.

FINANCE & INSURANCE

Teodoro Advisory Group of Raymond James

Vancouver (covering BC, AB and ON) edward.teodoro@raymondjames.ca https://www.raymondjames.ca/tag

TEODORO ADVISORY RAYMOND JAMES®

Edward Teodoro (778) 859-3798 and (604) 654-1221

Investment, Portfolio and Wealth Management

Robertson Investment Group at Odlum Brown

Vancouver

www.odlumbrown.com/advisors/advisor-detail/robertson-investment-group

psahota@odlumbrown.com

Paul Sahota (604) 844-5632



We focus on integrating investment management and financial planning to help you grow and protect your wealth over time. We work with a limited number of families, corporations and foundations to ensure that each client receives the high level of service and attention that they deserve. We are also proud to offer customized portfolios under a responsible investment mandate.

FOOD SERVICES

852Kitchen

1) 101 10151 No. 3 Road, Richmond BC.

2) 4963 Joyce St, Vancouver BC www.852kitchen.com

info@852kitchen.com

(604) 999-1199



852 Kitchen offers a wide selection of Hong Kong—style frozen dim sum, ready-to-cook dishes, nourishing soups, and ready-to-bake pastry items.

Olive Lunch

Richmond www.olivelunch.com info@olivelunch.com

Keith Leung (778) 957-3113

Specialize in individual pack lunch box, children menu, and hot delivery ready to serve.



Olive Lunch

Smokehouse Sandwich Co.

108-5188 Westminster Hwy, Richmond Smokehousesandwich.com smokehousecompany@gmail.com

Rico Verzosa (604) 370-4177

Hand crafted smoked meat sandwiches and more.



Ssscrumptious Desserts and Specialty Cakes

Richmond www.ssscrumptious.ca ali@ssscrumptious.ca

Alexandra Dychinco (778) 233-3969



Ssscrumptious Desserts and Specialty Cakes is a home based bakery whipping up delicious baked goods and custom cakes for birthday parties, weddings or just because! Everything ranging from cookie, bars, and birthday cakes to wedding cakes and even "paint your own" sugar cookies. Please see the website for more details.

FOOD SERVICES

Yuu Japanese Tapas

1118-3779 Sexsmith Road, Richmond V6X 3Z9 yuutapas.com 111yuurest@gmail.com

Julia Kubotani (604) 782-9655



TAPAS | RAMEN | DRINKS | DESSERT

Yuu Japanese Tapas serves contemporary Japanese cuisine in a relaxing family atmosphere. We offer dine-in, takeout, and delivery services. Our menu offers a wide selection of delicious appetizers, mini hotpots, okonomiyaki, donburi and signature Richmond ramen. For sweets lovers, try our thirst-quenching drinks, wholesome smoothies, and decadent desserts!

HEALTH & BEAUTY

House of Colour

126-4940 No. 3 Rd, Richmond https://www.hochairsalon.net/Jasmine72091@gmail.com

Jasmine Chan (778) 863-0720

House of Colour by L'Oréal Professionnel is a boutique hair salon located in central Richmond. At our salon, we believe that true luxury is not just about the services we provide, but the experience we offer. From the moment you walk through our doors, you will be transported to a world of indulgence and relaxation. Our salon is a sanctuary where you can unwind, rejuvenate, and leave feeling your absolute best. Book your appointment today and experience the ultimate in luxury hair care.

HEALTHCARE & SOCIAL ASSISTANCE

Astra Orthodontics

#360 - 6091 - Gilbert Rd, Richmond astraorthodontics.com dr.loh@astraorthodontics.com

Dr. Charlene Loh (778) 889-1304



Certified Specialist in Orthodontics - I see patients of all ages, orthodontic screening is recommended at age 7; braces and Invisalign - yes even for kids!

Dei Gratia Counselling & Wellness

6400 Princess Lane, Richmond estherchow.ca esther@estherchow.ca

Esther Chow (778) 895-4299



Counselling and Spiritual Direction Services

Doula Mama Maternity and Baby Care

https://wa.me/p/8993877127388760/17783226657 Doulamama@outlook.com

Winny Mai (778) 322-6657

Doula Mama Maternity & Baby Care - At Doula Mama, we provide professional postpartum and newborn care designed to support both mother and baby during this special stage. Our services include postpartum recovery guidance, nutritious



confinement meals, newborn daily care, emotional support, and family education. We also offer hygiene and night care to ensure a clean, safe, and restful environment. With our compassionate and experienced team, we help mothers regain strength, nurture healthy babies, and bring peace of mind to the whole family.

HEALTHCARE & SOCIAL ASSISTANCE

Eastgate Psychological Services

Vancouver, BC eastgatepsych.ca ed@eastgateproject.ca

Dr. Edward Ng, M.Div. R.Psych. (604) 243-4538



Eastgate Psychological Services is a counselling practice founded out of a concern for working with people of faith who are experiencing a range of mental health conditions, but with a special concern for distress in relationships. Counsellors at Eastgate provide a genuine, warm, and safe place to process ourselves and our contexts, and specialize in utilizing methods and insights from Cultural Psychology and Relational Psychoanalysis/Psychodynamic Psychotherapy while being deeply informed by theological and spiritual understanding. All of the psychologists and counsellors at Eastgate are committed Christians with registrations and credentials that are often partially covered by Extended Health Plan insurance. (Dr. Ng offers a reduced session fee for clergy.) If you are interested but unsure of whether counselling is right for you, please contact us for a free 30 minute phone consultation.

Elevate Hearing

Fairview, Vancouver www.elevatehearing.ca info@elevatehearing.ca



Praise Chow (604) 707-7145

Elevate Hearing is an innovative hearing clinic, independently owned by two highly-experienced Registered Audiologists and Hearing Instrument Practitioners: Praise Chow and Charles Fontaine, who have been trusted to serve the needs of the hard of hearing and deaf adult population of BC for over 40 years. We are both passionate about the field of Audiology and enjoy journeying with our clients. Most importantly, clients know that we genuinely care to do what's right for them.

EM OPTICAL

Richmond www.emoptical.com Richmond@emoptical.com



Ray Sun (604) 370-6333

Provide Optometrist eye exam, kids myopia control, eyeglasses, contact lens and sunglasses services

Embody Wellness Collaborative Therapies

Unit 218-11020 No. 5 Road, Richmond, BC, V7A 4E7 robertson@embodywellness.ca embodywellness.ca

Robertson Wong (604) 765-1668



We offer Physiotherapy, Massage Therapy, Anatomy Trains Structural Integration, and Clinical Counselling. Ready to create your wellness goals? Want to improve your physical and mental health? Give us a call or send us a message to start your embodied health journey today.

Emily Wong Counselling Services

emily.counselling@gmail.com https://bcacc.ca/counsellors/emily-wong/

Emily Wong (778) 803-5249

Providing counselling and mental health support for children, teens, and adults. Please note that Emily does not work with students from the elementary campus.

Friendly Dental Centre

120-5508 Hollybridge Way, Richmond, BC https://friendlydental.ca/ Friendlydental.ca@gmail.com

Patrick Wu (604) 273-8315



Orthodontics, pediatrics, implants and dentistry for the whole family

Grace Physiotherapy Centre

216 - 5300 No.3 Road Richmond (Lansdown Mall) g.physio@hotmail.com

Calvin Kam (604) 821-0303

Grace Physiotherapy centre has been serving the Richmond community for 30 years we help people to relieve pain and restore functions.

HEALTHCARE & SOCIAL ASSISTANCE

PacificWest Dental Group

Surrey, Vancouver, Metrotown, Port Coquitlam www.pacificwestdental.com dr.lee@pacificwestdental.com





As a certified specialist in Orthodontics, we provide braces and Invisalign treatment for patients of all ages, from 7 year olds to adults.

PainPRO Therapeutics Inc

Vancouver, Burnaby, Surrey, and Coquitlam www.painproclinics.com paul@painproclinics.com

Paul Kinniston (778) 895-0716

Physiotherapy, Registered Massage Therapy, Chiropractic, Kinesiology, Acupuncture, Clinical Counselling

Praise Dental Centre

3537 Main Street, Vancouver, BC www.praisedentalcentre.com Info@praisedentalcentre.com

Daphne or Connie (604) 872-6027

Family and General Dentistry

Prince Dental Centre

5-228 Schoolhouse Street, Coquitlam, BC www.princedentalcentre.com info@princedentalcentre.com

Karrie or Kit (604) 945-8338

Family and General Dentistry

HEALTHCARE & SOCIAL ASSISTANCE

Richlea Dental

202-10151 No.3 Road, Richmond B.C. richleadental.com info@richleadental.com

Billy Yu (604) 271-5522



Located minutes from RCS, Richlea Dental has been serving the local community for nearly 50 years.

Speech Meta Therapy Services Inc.

2145-13700 Mayfield Place, Richmond, V6V2E4 www.speechmeta.com info@speechmeta.com

Fiona Hui (604) 285-1010

Speech Meta is a private pediatric speech-language pathology clinic in Richmond, BC, providing in-clinic assessment and therapy services to children with speech, language, social, and literacy needs.

Sunshine Dental

Richmond Health Science Center 470-6091 Gilber Road www.bcsunshinedental.com smile@bcsunshinedental.com

Cecilia Loewen (604) 278-2523

A dental clinic dedicated to serving patients and their families with care.

The Medicine Shoppe Pharmacy

Dollarton Village, 401 Dollarton Hwy N, North Vancouver V7G 1M9 www.medicineshoppe.ca ms0433@store.medicineshoppe.ca

Michelle Liao (236) 481-6959

Pharmacy

REAL ESTATE SERVICES

Alfonzo Siem PREC* REMAX Westcoast

Richmond BC

https://www.remax.ca/bc/alfonzo-siem-p102328010-ag alfonzo.siem@gmail.com

Alfonzo Siem (778) 319-3078

Provide real estate services in English, Spanish, Cantonese, and Mandarin.

Allan Tam | Vancouver REALTOR®

2607 East 49th Avenue, Vancouver V5S1J9 https://www.youtube.com/@allantam.homes.vancouver/allantam.homes@gmail.com

Allan Tam (778) 828-3198

Discovering the perfect home for you, with you.

Allan Tam 譚嘉麟 778-828-3198 Sutton Group Vancouver First Realty 205 - 2607 East 49th Ave Vancouver BC VS5 1J9 Office: 604.434.8117 Fax: 604.433.8117 Email: allantam.first@gmail.com

Ashley Raju REALTOR

Richmond ashleyraju.ca ashleyraju@royalpacific.com

Ashley Raju (604) 771-8005

Your trusted Greater Vancouver Real Estate Savvy Negotiator



Ashley Raju 姚咨嫺 604-771-8005 ashleyraju@royalpacific.com

www.AshleyRaju.ca



Royal Pacific Riverside Realty Ltd. T 604-270-8831

102 - 7080 River Road Richmond, BC V6X 1X5

RoyalPacific.com



Dale Wiedman Realtor

Lower Mainland https://uniliferealty.ca dale.engineer@gmail.com

Dale Wiedman (778) 999-0521

Residential Realtor - listing and buying residential properties. Will provide comparable/evaluation for your home. Discounts offered.

Eddie Chan Personal Real Estate Corp.

Richmond Westmar.ca eddiekinshekchan@gmail.com

Eddie Chan (604) 649-1192

Real Estate Buy and Sell



陳堅石 Eddie Chan M.B.A. Associate Broker Gold Master Medallion Member



Cell: 604.649.1192

#203 - 5188 Westminister Hwy., Richmond, B.C. Canada V7C 5S7

REAL ESTATE SERVICES

Eric Zheng Realtor

Richmond

https://youtube.com/@ericzhengrealtor?si=lb0n5pv4pvjaZm3K lei.eric.zheng@gmail.com

Eric Zheng (778) 828-8855

Having lived in Richmond for over 20 years, I'm familiar with every community there. I have experience in renovation and house construction, and extensive experience in buying and selling presale properties, new homes, and second-hand homes. Among real estate agents, I'm someone who understands construction; among those who understand construction, I'm better at selling houses. I'm also very familiar with Vancouver West, West Vancouver, and South Surrey. Every property should have its own exclusive sales strategy. Using new media to elevate real estate marketing to a whole new level.

Ken Wong Real Estate Services

Richmond

www.facebook.com/WongerTheRealtor c7788550686@gmail.com

Ken Wong (778) 855-0686



Ken Wong is a trusted realtor serving Greater Vancouver, fluent in English, Mandarin, and Cantonese. With a deep understanding of the local market and a commitment to exceptional service, he's here to guide you every step of the way in finding your perfect home.

NLD Consulting

Burnaby

https://www.reserveadvisors.ca/ jhuang@reserveadvisors.ca

Jim Huang (778) 986-8998



Strata Depreciation Report & Reserve Fund Studies | Strata Insurance Appraisal | Real Estate Valuation Consulting

PROPERTY APPRAISAL SERVICE

Richmond

rlaw.appraisal@gmail.com

RAYMOND L (778) 891-6990

REAL ESTATE SERVICES

RE/MAX Westcoast

#110-6086 Russ Baker Way, Richmond, BC www.jeanfan.ca jfanrealtor@gmail.com

Jean Fan (604) 780-2686

With 18 years of experience, I am dedicated to selling your house or finding you the dream home you are searching for.









110-6086 Russ Baker Way Richmond, B.C. V7B 1B4 Bus: 604-273-2828 Fax: 604-279-8002 www.RichmondBCRealty.com

Sutton Group West Coast Realty

Vancouver dominicshu@gmail.com www.suttonwestcoast.com

Dominic Shu (604) 783-2223

Buy, Sell and Lease residential & commercial properties

RETAIL TRADE

Attack Compounds

Richmond

attackcompounds@gmail.com

Alan

(778) 323-0822

We mainly sell R compound tires but can also provide all season and winter tires as well.

Catimini Paris Kidz Global Apparel Ltd.

2263 West 41st Avenue, Vancouver V6M 2A3 www.kidzglobalapparel.com/info@kidzglobalapparel.com



April Peng (604) 620-8001

European children's clothing for newborns, toddlers, and children age 0-14

Loulou Lollipop

4311 Viking Way, #130, Richmond, BC V6V 2K9 www.louloulollipop.ca angel@louloulollipop.com

Angel Kho (778) 863-2338

Loulou Lollipop is a Canadian children's brand creating playful, safe, and ecofriendly products for babies and toddlers decades ago in Vancouver; from sleep sacks and swaddles to pacifier clips, bath items, and more. B Corp certified and loved globally. We combine style, function, and sustainability to make every little moment better for families.



WHOLESALE TRADE

AFOD LTD

Delta

www.afodltd.com afodjacky@gmail.com

Jacky Gu (604) 722-0858

AFOD LTD is a Canadian food importer, marketer and distributor specializing in South East Asian food for the grocery market.

Genix High Performance Power Tool Accessories Ltd.

Richmond

Genixproducts.com

Info@genixproducts.com

Alfonzo Siem (778) 319-3078

We sell wholesale of circular saw blades.

Disclaimer:

The members of the Richmond Christian School community have a vested interest in the objectives and mission of our school. This community includes students and parents, past and present teachers, past and present administration, alumni, and friends. As such, Richmond Christian School will only accept business entries that support the objectives of our school and adhere to the following guidelines:

- Do not contradict in any way the goals and objectives of Richmond Christian School
- Promote only the well-being, growth, and happiness of the target audience.
- Do not advertise or promote the sale of alcohol or tobacco products.
- Does not promote or support any products or services that make unsubstantiated health claims or that may jeopardize the mental or physical well-being of human life.
- Richmond Christian School has the right to refuse any advertising that does not reflect the values of the school.

Richmond Christian School (RCS) does not endorse or support any of the businesses listed, and this information is provided strictly for your information and further exploration. RCS is not responsible for the content of the information provided by participating businesses. You should carefully review and research any business before providing any personal information.